



CHECKPOINT SYSTEMS, INC.

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION COVER

To: F.C.C. Lab

Date: 7/26/96

Attention: Mr. Ed Gibbons

Fax No.: (301) 344-2030

No. of Pages: 2
(Incl. Cover)

From: Mr. Gregory E. Sleet
CHECKPOINT SYSTEMS, INC.
161 WOLF DRIVE, P.O. BOX 188
THOROFARE, N.J. 08086

Telephone: (609) 384-2339 Direct
Toll Free: (800) 257-5540 Ext. 2339
Fax No.: (609) 384-2366

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED OR OBVIOUS FROM THE NATURE OF THE TRANSMISSION, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION IN ERROR OR ARE NOT SURE WHETHER IT IS PRIVILEGED, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE, AND DESTROY ALL COPIES AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION TO US AT THE ADDRESS ABOVE VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE AT OUR EXPENSE. THANK YOU.

Dear Mr. Gibbons:

Following up on our recent phone conversations, please confirm and if necessary correct our understanding of the points discussed below. Based on the details of our fax dated 7/3/96:

- ✓ • Our pulsed emissions will be treated as frequency hopping, where the bandwidth will be considered the spectrum contained between the lowest and highest carrier frequency we pulse.
- ✓ • A simple ratio of the maximum single restricted band infringed upon divided by the bandwidth of our fundamental emission must be less than 1% to satisfy section 15.205 of the rules.
in the band 1.705-10 MHz
- • For fundamental and harmonic emissions below 30 MHz, a 20 dB reduction from the true peak is to be compared to the limits of 100uV/meter and 30uV/meter respectively at 30 meters. The unit is modulated as normally installed. True peak refers to the point at which the analyzer bandwidth is adjusted for minimum pulse desensitization.
- • For harmonics above 30 MHz, CISPR quasi-peak measurements will be made with the unit modulating as normally installed. Based on the bandwidth plot, care must be given to measure multiples of the worst case emission points. Limits are as specified in section 15.209.
emissions outside the 1.705-10 MHz band
- ✓ • Conducted emissions remain as specified in part 15 of the rules.

Ed Gibbons
8/2/96